Environment
Agency

creating a better place

A

D S M Demolition Ltd Ourref: NCC E L DSM002
Arden House Your ref:
Arden Road

Heartlands
Birmingham Date: 9 November 2007

B8 1DE

Dear Sirs,

Confirmation of registration reference no: NCC E L DSM002
Environmental Protection Act 1990

Waste Management Licensing Regulations 1994 (as amended)

Following your notification, | confirm that we have assessed your notification and
have entered the relevant details on a public register of exempt activities.

Name of the establishment or D S M Demolition Ltd
undertaking: ;
Location of the activity: Former Deeley's Casting Site, Leamore

Lane, Walsall, West Midlands, WS2 7BU

Activities under paragraph: 19A, Storage And Use Of Building
Waste, Level 2 (greater than or equal to
2500 cu. m) of Schedule 3 to the Waste
Management Licensing Regulations
1994 (as amended).

Date of registration: 9 November 2007

The activities will only be exempt if they meet the criteria set out in the relevant
exemption paragraph at all times, and meet any additional requirements under
regulation 17 of the 1994 regulations. The recovery of waste will only continue to be
exempt if it does not endanger human health or involve processes which could harm
the environment. In particular, it should not:

pose a risk to water, aif, Soil, plants or animals
cause nuisance through noise or odours
adversely affect ‘e countryside or places of special interest

If you fail to comply with th_e requirements of the exemption, we can remove your
activity from the public register and bring criminal proceedings against you.

Under Reguilation 18AA, you are also required to keep a record of the quantity,
nature, origin, destination and treatment method «i all waste disposed of or
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recovered in the course of your exempt activity. These records must be kept for at
least two years, and show the total quantity of waste disposed of, or recovered
during each calendar month. They must also be made available to us on request.
We will inspect your activity from time to time, without notice, to ensure that you are
complying with the requirements of the Regulations.

The registration is for 12 months only. If you wish to continue the activities beyond
then, it is your responsibility to send us an application for renewal, with the relevant

fee, before your registration ends.

Yours faithfully

b il

David Whitford
Environment Management Team Leader DSM ;3EMOL\TION LTD DSM
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